State of Florida

Jahlic Sertrice Qonmission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOU]IEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE : MARCH 21, 2002 A 0
o O
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISICN OF COMPETITIVE MARKETS & ENFORCEMENT (HAWKINsn%ﬁﬁf/x;
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL (TEITZMAN)NH’/,_
RE: NOTIFICATION OF TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF AN INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
AGENDA: 04/02/02 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\CMP\WP\020130.RCM

Please place the following notification for Transfer of
Ownership of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. 020130-TI - Notification of transfer of ownership of New

Century Telecom, Inc. (holder of IXC Certificate No. 4378) to Alba
Cipriani.

Note: New Century Telecom, Inc. will continue to operate as an

authorized telecommunications company in Florida. The Commission

is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections
364.335 and 364.33, Florida Statutes.
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